MIAMIDADE

Memorandum

Date: February 28, 2022

To: Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz
and Members, Board of County Commissioners

From: Daniella Levine Cava IR ;
Mayor AR Netwme— (v

Subject: Update on Directive 211366 - Carbyne Ltd Project - Commencement of Contract
Negotiations (Agenda Item 2B6)

This memo serves as an update to Directive 211366, sponsored by Commissioner Martinez,
which will be presented to the Board of County Commissioners as item 2B6 on tomorrow’s BCC
meeting agenda.

The Board has delegated to me the authority to award non-competitive contracts with a value of
$250,000 or less. Pursuant to this authority, the Miami-Dade Police Department (MDPD) has
commenced contract negotiations with Carbyne Ltd., for the provision of a real-time
communications platform for the 911 Call Center.

MDPD is currently reviewing the first draft of the contract and will be meeting with Carbyne Ltd.,
and its representatives today. The contract will contain a timeline with concrete milestones and a
deadline for all the required services to be functional, including but not limited to, the live video
link to the Real-Time Crime Center, which is critical to public safety incident responses. We look
forward to working with Carbyne Ltd., to provide the residents and visitors of Miami-Dade County
with these enhanced 911 services.

| want to thank Commissioner Martinez for bringing this opportunity to my attention.

Should you require additional information, please contact Director Alfredo Ramirez llI,
MDPD, at 305-471-3272.
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